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MEMORANDUM
TO: The Honorable Robert Brown
The Honorable Richie Yow
The Honorable Mandy Kimmons
The Honorable Bruce Bryant
FROM: The Honorable Jimmy Bales
DATE: February 4, 2020
RE: Invitations and Memorial Committee Meeting (15" Thursday of every month)

Invitations and Memorial Resolutions Committee
Thursday, February 6 at 9:30 AM
505 Blatt Building
Invitations and Memorial Resolutions Committee

February 6, 2020

1. New Business:
a. Review of road naming legislation:
I. H.4656 - York County; Brother David Boone Memorial Road
1. H.4762 - Hampton County; Home of Dwight Smith #7 Atlanta
Braves World Series Champion 1995 intersection
ii. H.4820 - Union County; Reverend Martin Luther King, Jr.
Memorial Highway
iv. H.4821 - Hampton County; Sheriff Rudy Loadholt Highway
v. H.4822 - Hampton County; Randolph "Buster" Murdaugh
Interchange
vi. H.4929 - Kershaw County; Jerry Nealy Bridge
vii. H.5009 - Greenville County; President Donald J. Trump
Interchange



viii. H.5026 - Greenville County; President and First Lady Barack
and Michelle Obama Interchange
iIX. H.5040 - Richland County; Reverend Blakely N. Scott
Intersection
X. S.0818- Orangeburg/Dorchester County; Councilman Willie
Richard Davis Memorial Highway

b. Other Pending legislation:
I. H.4655 - Help the Homeless in Light of the Nation’s Economy

and Weather Conditions
ii. H.4825 - Snakebite Awareness Month

2. Member Discussion

3. Meeting Schedule-

Thursday, February 6
Thursday, March 5
Thursday, April 2
Thursday, May 7

4. Adjourn



